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priest in Cava dei Tirreni on 22nd September 17 64. He was superior 
of the house of Pagani at the time St. Alphonsus died there in 1787. 
He was consultor to Father Blasucci, Rector Major, from 1793 to 
1817, secretary from 1799. In the chapter of 1817 he was elected 
Rector Major and remained in office until his death iri Pagani on 13th 
December 1823. 
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MANTA 
Th~ mission house of St. Clement's in Manta, Ecuador, was esta­
blished on 19th March 1966 by the province of Quite. The first 
superior was Father Francisco Pazmifio. 

MANTILLA DUARTE Ramon 

Was born in Piedecuesta in the diocese of Bucamaranga, Colombia 
on 17th July 1925. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Servita 
on 9th July 1942 and was ordained priest after studies in Spain on 
8th Febr'uary 1948. Having gained the degree of Doctor of Philoso­
phy; he taught for a time in the studendate of Astorga. On 13th 
March 1971 he was consecrated titular Bishop of Sala Consilina and 
coadjutor to the Bishop of Garz6n, Colombia. He succeeded to the 
see on 26th April 1977. ·· · 

MARACAIBO 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Alphonsus in Maracai­
bo, Venezuela, was established on 1st July 1952 by the vice-province 
of Caracas, dependent on the Spanish province. The first superior 
was Father Avellino Fernandez. 

MARADI 

See Vice-province of Niamey. 

MARBURG 
The church and monastery under the patronage of Our Lady of Mercy 
in the large Styrian town of Marburg had been in the charge of the 
Capuchins and after .them of the Franciscans. At the suggestion of 
Count Heimich von Brandis, who had known the Redemptorists in 




